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From: corphelp

Sent: Mcnday, December 06, 2010 3:11 PM

To: ‘Irene Medina'

Subject: RE: Principal Address Change

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State valuas
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts. Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Irene Medina [mailto:Irene@dwrfirm.com]
Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 3:01 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Principal Address Change

Dear Sir or Madam:

| am requesting an address change to the principle address of my business, TLC
Cleaning Service, LLC, Document Number is L07000018795.

Previous address; 5214 Gato Del Sol Circle, Wesley Chapel, Florida 33544.
Current address: 6357 Twin Bridges Drive, Zephyrhills, Florida 33541.

If you have any questions please contact me at the telephone number or email address
below.

Regards,

Irene Medina

[rene Medina

TLC Cleaning Service, LLC
6357 Twin Bridges Drive
Zephyrhills, Florida 33541
(813)325-0598 - Phone
(813)983-8001 - Fax
irene@dwrfirm.com
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